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Subject: RE: TPCA Order Request 3rd November
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Hi all
I’ve been made aware for info of the event by Jon Bryant (EH) and had been told of the protest by
Nigel. I had passed the info onto my counterpart at Sussex Police for dissemination to the right
department to take whatever action they deemed necessary.
I will look out for the event notification and Event plan from the church and take any necessary
action via the SAG that’s appropriate.
Thanks all
Kind Regards

Paul
Paul Collard DipEP AMBCI FICPEM MEPS
Emergency Preparedness Manager
Chair Mid Sussex Safety Advisory Group
(Working days Tues, Weds, Thurs)
Communities Directorate
Mid Sussex District Council, Oaklands Road, Haywards Heath, West Sussex. RH16 1SS
Mobile: 07702 477705
Email: paul.collard@midsussex.gov.uk
Web : www.midsussex.gov.uk
Events: Click here to notify
Working together for a better Mid Sussex
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From: Lucy Corrie <Lucy.Corrie@midsussex.gov.uk> 
Sent: 13 October 2023 15:00
To: Mandy Cunningham <Mandy.Cunningham@midsussex.gov.uk>
Cc: Nigel Cannon <Nigel.Cannon@midsussex.gov.uk>; Paul Collard
<paul.collard@midsussex.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: TPCA Order Request 3rd November
Hi Mandy,
Nigel is sharing some intel about a protest and the international event at Saint Hill in
November.
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Please can you pass the info below to Sussex Police and copy Nigel and Paul Collard in.
In essence Cllr Dick Sweatman, Ward Member for Herontye has asked how The Church
of Scientology can apply for a Road Closure for an Open Day. On the same day a protest
group have asked for a road closure to allow a march.
Please do pass the info to your Police contacts.
Kind Regards,
Lucy
Lucy Corrie
Assistant Director – Communities
Mid Sussex District Council
01444 477 028
07702 518616
lucy.corrie@midsussex.gov.uk
www.midsussex.gov.uk
Working together for a better Mid Sussex

From: Nigel Cannon <Nigel.Cannon@midsussex.gov.uk> 
Sent: 13 October 2023 08:20
To: Lucy Corrie <Lucy.Corrie@midsussex.gov.uk>; Paul Collard <paul.collard@midsussex.gov.uk>
Cc: Jo Reid <Jo.Reid@midsussex.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: TPCA Order Request 3rd November
Many thanks for your swift response, Lucy
I think it is best Mandy passes information to Sussex Police
Road Closure Application will be sent to Sussex Police so its best they have details on file before
receiving. It also goes to WSCC Highways and West Sussex Events
I will process the Closure from Monday. As you know, Street Notices require a period of 14 days
for objection so deadlines are tight
The event itself is on the Church’s premises so I think the request for an ‘access’ closure is wise.
This road would otherwise be full of parked cars
The protestors have also requested a closure, but maybe with a different agenda. The church is
familiar with protests so should allow them access on to the closed road, though probably not on
to their secured property
Key Contacts:
Mrs Janet Kenyon Laveau: Church of Scientology, 01342-324571,

Cllr Dick Sweatman: , Dick.Sweatman@midsussex.gov.uk
Kind regards
Nigel

From: Lucy Corrie <Lucy.Corrie@midsussex.gov.uk> 
Sent: 12 October 2023 17:14
To: Nigel Cannon <Nigel.Cannon@midsussex.gov.uk>; Paul Collard
<paul.collard@midsussex.gov.uk>
Cc: Jo Reid <Jo.Reid@midsussex.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: TPCA Order Request 3rd November
Hi Nigel,
Paul is not back at work until Tuesday.
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Is this too late to respond?
Has your latest information been passed to Sussex Police? If not, Mandy Cunningham
would be happy to do that.
Let me know. Thanks Nigel.
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
Sent: 12 October 2023 16:51
To: Paul Collard <paul.collard@midsussex.gov.uk>
Cc: Lucy Corrie <Lucy.Corrie@midsussex.gov.uk>; Jo Reid <Jo.Reid@midsussex.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: TPCA Order Request 3rd November
Hi Paul
The demonstration situation has escalated
I have received calls from Cllr Dick Sweatman, Ward Member for Herontye asking how The Church
of Scientology can apply for a Road Closure for an Open Day. WSCC Events referred him back to
me so I asked him to inform the Church to apply for a Temporary Closure (attached)
Knowing that the planned Demonstration (below) is against the Church I can now confirm the
date and times are the same. I have not received a Closure Application from the Demonstrators,
having asked them to contact County. I also spoke to you regarding possible Sussex Police
involvement (attached)
I require help on this one as firstly there is not much time to process the Application and secondly
there is possibility of Public Disturbance
Kind regards
Nigel

From: bookings 
Sent: 11 October 2023 16:03
To: Paul Collard <paul.collard@midsussex.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: TPCA Order Request 3rd November
Paul
FYI below
Nigel

From: Alexander Barnes-Ross 
Sent: 11 October 2023 15:47
To: bookings <bookings@midsussex.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: TPCA Order Request 3rd November
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Hi there,
Thank you for your prompt response.
It is a peaceful march in opposition of the Church of Scientology. There are currently 26 people
who have registered to attend, but this is likely to increase over the coming days as we are
expecting some press coverage.
Many thanks and kind regards

Alexander Barnes-Ross MCIM

On 11 Oct 2023, at 15:41, bookings <bookings@midsussex.gov.uk> wrote:
Thanks Alexander
Please can you confirm the nature of the demonstration and approx. numbers
involved
Kind regards

From: Alexander Barnes-Ross 
Sent: 11 October 2023 14:19
To: bookings <bookings@midsussex.gov.uk>
Subject: TPCA Order Request 3rd November

Dear Mid Sussex TPCA team,
I recently spoke to one of your colleagues over the phone, who
advised to email asking for a TTRO regarding a demonstration
march being organised on 3rd November 2023. I was then
referred to yourselves and advised to request a TPCA.
We plan to meet at 2:00PM on Friday 3rd of November at the
junction between Railway Approach, Beeching Way and London
Road, and begin the march at 3:00PM.
The planned route is as follows:
South East along London Road to the roundabout junction with High
Street and West Street; then turning west onto West Street, continuing
west onto Turners Hill Road, turning left onto Saint Hill Road and
continuing south to Saint Hill Manor where the march will conclude,
and continue as a static demonstration.
The route should take approximately 45 minutes to one hour.
Please could you advise on whether a TPCA would be
necessary to enable us to march on the road?
I wonder if it would be possible, to avoid disturbance by a full
road closure, whether it would be possible to pause traffic
temporarily, and have them slowly follow us. Or whether we
could perhaps march on one side of the road, allowing traffic to
pass with assistance from the police and/or traffic management
volunteers?
Many thanks and kind regards
Alexander Barnes-Ross MCIM
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The information contained in this email may be subject to public disclosure under the Freedom
of Information Act 2000. Unless the information contained in this email is legally exempt from
disclosure, we cannot guarantee that we will not provide the whole or part of this email to a third
party making a request for information about the subject matter of this email. This email and any
attachments may contain confidential information and is intended only to be seen and used by
the named addressees. If you are not the named addressee, any use, disclosure, copying,
alteration or forwarding of this email and its attachments is unauthorised. If you have received
this email in error please notify the sender immediately by email or by calling +44 (0) 1444 458
166 and remove this email and its attachments from your system. The views expressed within
this email and any attachments are not necessarily the views or policies of Mid Sussex District
Council. We have taken precautions to minimise the risk of transmitting software viruses, but we
advise you to carry out your own virus checks before accessing this email and any attachments.
Except where required by law, we shall not be responsible for any damage, loss or liability of any
kind suffered in connection with this email and any attachments, or which may result from
reliance on the contents of this email and any attachments.


